



Jackie Daylor

Partner

KPMG LLP
jkdaylor@kpmg.com

Professional associations

- Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Member, Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants

Education, licenses & certifications

- Bachelors of Science in Business Administration, The Ohio State University
- Licensed Certified Public Accountant, Georgia, Illinois, Minnesota, and New York

Background

During her more than 30-year career at KPMG, Jackie has served as Lead Audit Engagement Partner, SEC Reviewing Partner, or Account Executive for a variety of large global clients, both public and private. She has also served on both the KPMG LLP and KPMG Americas Ltd. Boards of Directors. Jackie currently serves as the Head of Audit for the Global Consumer and Retail sector where she focuses on brand presence and emerging industry developments.

From April 2017 through September of 2020, Jackie was the National Managing Partner – Audit Quality and Professional Practice and Americas Audit Quality and Professional Practice Leader, responsible for the strategic oversight of audit quality control and technical accounting and auditing leadership of the audit practice for both KPMG LLP and KPMG Americas Ltd. Jackie led a significant transformation of the national office and audit quality actions at the firm during her tenure.

Prior to that, Jackie was the Northern Heartland Business Unit Partner-in-Charge of KPMG's Audit practice. Jackie's overall responsibilities in that role included managing the Audit practice results and metrics, including operational, financial and personnel matters.

Professional and industry experience

- Extensive experience managing and serving both public and private multinational companies and working with audit committees and boards of directors on transactions including acquisitions, divestitures, initial public offerings, spin-off transactions, debt offerings and SEC registrations and filings
- Designated within the Firm as an SEC Reviewing Partner, KPMG's designation for its top technical partners
- Actively involved in Inclusion and Diversity efforts and founded one external and two internal Inclusion and Diversity chapters
- As a Global Lead Partner, has traveled extensively to work with and develop international teams and client relationships
- 2020 to 2021, member of Executive Advisory Committee overseeing actions related to 2019 SEC Order; from 2009 to 2015 and from 2017 to present, a member of KPMG's Legal, Risk and Regulatory Committee; from 2013 to 2016, National Audit Leader and National Client Leader for the Food, Drink and Consumer Goods practice of KPMG in the U.S. focused on deepening industry knowledge and servicing clients in the industry
- Cohort leader for the Women's PGA Summit; partner liaison to Rising Stars Program and Audit 90; Mentor in Future Leaders Program, and prior Executive Sponsor of the Veterans Business Resource Group
- Special skills and attributes: board and regulatory level interaction, global team building, strategy and transformation, diversity and inclusion development, organization and communications, technical accounting and auditing leadership, project management including decentralized multi-location audit coordination

